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)(lisn, in this great commercial
j1jetropolis. Tit bas only recently
been) erected, and cost somcwbvlere
about $300,000, and sonie whose
kîioYledge, is extensive testify that
thiere is no Methodist edifice iii the
world to be COml)are(l with it,

Mcthodismi bias at bîstory ini Mont-
reai of wbich its friends have no
necd to be ashanied. The difliculties
with wvhich it lias hiad to contend lîave
beexi neither feNv nor snmall. The
Rev. Saniucl Merwin wvas the tirst
stationed ininister in the city. This
wvas iii 1803; lie wvas followcd by sucli
men as the Rev. Thomas Madden
Nathan Bangs, D.D., and others.

After the %Var of 1812, Montreal
and a large portion of thie province
was coiinected with the Englisli
\Vesleyan Methodist Conference,
wlien the city enjoyed the minis-
Lmations of sucli nien as the Rev. Dr.
Aider, Mathew Lang , Dr. Ricliey,
Dr. .Tenkins, Dr. Stinson, and
others. lIn 1853, Methodisin iii
C1anada East was united withi the
Canada Conference, and lias gonie
ferward mntil now there are in
tie eity twelve churches, sixteen
ministers, ani about 5,000 mneznbers
and adherexxts, besides a City Mis-
Siun, a Scandinavian Mission, and
two French Missions.

Thiere is also a Theologicail College,
under the watchful cave of Dr.
Douglas, ixaseif oie of the fruits
of Methodisîn in Moiitreal; and a
Frenceli Methodist Institute for the
education of Frenchi young people,
mnder the cave of the -Rev. William
Hll, M.A., who is a native of the
city. In the Institute there are

ity French young people in resi-

Figures (Io flot lie, lit bias some-
Limes li,weiver been said thiat statis-
tics are on1ly .111 applroximnation to the
tl-lth.li. G. H. Cornisbi, LL.D.,
is thle (hzteral Conference statistician,
'11)( is always chiaraoterized by accu-

toîs, 1 ý,4, ilcr-ease for the quadren-
ljli,1:38; inisterial deaths, 77;

11eliiiers, 2-33,8U8, increase, 36,39.9;
sunlday.schllIS, 3,173, inlcrease, 498;

teachers, 28, 411, increase, 4,165;
scholars 226,060, increase, 34,865.
Selholars meeting iii class, 37,158,
increase, 5,6292; studying, catechism,
36,486, increase, 3,614 ; signed temi-
perance piedge, 49,419, increkise,
12,138. R'iised for missions by the
schools in 1890, $28, 122, increase
on 1886, $7,360 ; for scbeel pur-
poses iii 1890, $105,313, increase,
$25,621. The sui raised during the
quadrennium for ininisters' support
bas been $2,771,941; for missions.
?856,086; for ail purposes, 88,063,-
967. lIn ail cases a good advance.
Duriing the saine period over 73,000
baptisîns have been performed, and
29,000 inarriages solexnnized. Raised
for Sunday-school Aid Fund during
the quadreîiniuxn, $13,8714, an iii-1
crease of $6, 157. There are 3,292
churches, 1,168 other places of îvor-
ship, 957 parsonages; the total value
of churcli l)roperty, including col-
leges, is 811,597,491, beingr an in-
crease during the quadrexnsiiuni of
$J17,248. The Missionary inconîe,
during the quadrcnniiuxn exceeded
$875, 155. Every year there lias been
an augmienitation of funds.

flev. J. Wýoodswvortli, Superin-
tendent of Missions in tbe North-
West, read a report -' icbi gratified
aIl hearts. He stated that in 1886
there were only eleven self -sustaining
charges iii tuit vast territory, nowv
there are forty-six, being an increase
of 318 per cent. Tbe mienbrship is
9,895, wbich is a large inercase, tloughl
not more than twenty-five per cent.
cau be attributed to recent-immnigra-
tion.

The report of mission werk iii
Japan contai ns niany gratifying
items. Tbe mnbership is no-t
1,716, increase, 1,125; contributions,
6,491.35 yen, increase, 5,588.31 ;
v,1Ilue of cburcbi 1)r01 erty, 64,843 yen,
increase, 36,758; scholars in Sunday-
sehlools. 1,486, increase, 944.

MIIO*iN EXTENSION.

The bretliren iii Japan wisli Le
extend into pr~ovinces yet unoccupied.
The GX*eneratl Board granted pernis-
sion te take charge of Kantiazawa on
th)e west coast, aise tbe Lown of
.Nagano. The Coniittee at the
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